
DC INVENTORY OF HISTORIC SITES 

V 
 
The Valley Vista (Louis Justement, 1927) at 2032 Belmont Road, NW:  see Kalorama Triangle Historic District 
Van Hook Mansion:  see Frederick Douglass National Memorial Site 
 
Van Ness House Stables 
18th & C Streets, NW, on Pan American Union Grounds 

Built 1816 (Benjamin Latrobe, architect); DC listing March 7, 1968; on Pan American Union grounds; 
international ownership 

 
Van Ness Mausoleum 
Oak Hill Cemetery, 30th & R Streets, NW 

Built 1833 (George Hadfield, architect); moved 1872-3 from original site on H Street, NW; DC listing 
November 8, 1964, NR listing December 17, 1982; HABS DC-169; see Bibliography (Goode, Washington 
Sculpture); within Oak Hill Cemetery and Georgetown HD 

 
Velati's Confectioners [demolished] 
620 9th Street, NW 

Established c. 1866, built 1914; DC listing November 8, 1964, omitted from list July 24, 1968; demolished c. 
1970 

 
Vermont Avenue Baptist Church (1879) at 1630 Vermont Avenue NW:  see Fourteenth Street Historic District 
Vermont Avenue Christian Church:  see Mount Olivet Lutheran Church 
The Vernon and the Melwood (B. Stanley Simmons, 1906) at 1774 and 1768 U Street NW:  see Strivers’ Section 

Historic District 
 
Veterans Administration (Department of Veterans Affairs) [NR eligible] 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW 

Built 1919; determined potentially eligible by GSA; within Lafayette Square HD; US ownership 
 
Victor Building 
724-26 9th Street, NW 

One of a cluster of patent-related commercial offices near the Old Patent Office (headquarters of patent agent 
Victor J. Evans & Co.); illustrates the influence of the McMillan Commission Plan of 1902 on private 
development; one of few remaining local examples of a Beaux Arts office building in the Italian Renaissance 
Revival style; important work of prominent local architect Appleton P. Clark, built 1909 with 1911 addition; 
1925 addition in Neoclassical style by architect Waddy B. Wood; DC designation April 15, 1992 

 
Vietnam Veterans Memorial (1982) and Vietnam Women’s Memorial (1993):  see East and West Potomac Parks 

Historic District 
 
Vigilant Fire House 
1066 Wisconsin Avenue, NW 

City's oldest extant firehouse, built in 1844 for the Vigilant Fire Company (organized 1817); in operation until 
1883; gable-end facade with cupola, V-shaped tie rod anchor, stone markers including memorial to Bush the 
Old Fire Dog (1869); built on site of frame fire house; rehabilitated 1994; DC listing November 8, 1964, NR 
listing May 6, 1971; HABS DC-98; within Georgetown HD 

 
Volta Bureau 
1537-41 35th Street, NW (3417 Volta Place, NW) 

Built 1893 (Peabody & Stearns, architect); NHL designation and NR listing November 28, 1972, DC listing 
March 3, 1979; HABS DC-245; within Georgetown HD 

 
Volta Laboratory (Alexander Graham Bell Laboratory; Bell Carriage House) 
3414 Volta Place, NW 



DC INVENTORY OF HISTORIC SITES 

Brick carriage house adapted by inventor Alexander Graham Bell in 1885 and used until 1922 as his 
laboratory; located at the rear of his father's home; probably built 1854; DC designation June 19, 1973; within 
Georgetown HD 
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